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Tor Rebeidkan Sneh Aldnch

Hi Rabakkah,

I just have to tell you that Tom Finnegan has 1o be one of the mcest people [ have ever dadt with! He has been nothing but prof val, kind, p 1, and tamanly in working
with me to resolve the issue we've baen having hers with delivery, lnssuchapleasue(owmkmlhhmuuhenm»ymmetmwmumt Fedmmquotemeonmat )
Have a great weekend,

Mary

Mary M. De Bellis, Directoc
LaGrange Assockston

488 Freodom Fains Rooad, Sutte 109
Foughkeepass, K 17603

Ba5-452-3141 et 103
i cwerontly raading: The Book of Longings by Sue Monk Kidd

Laarie Shedrick W %
Thu S2002020 10:20 AM =J ? b 3

To: Reliekiabs Seeath Aldtich
15aac went to Tol yesterday to set stalf up to remotely access the patron computars. lsaac upgraded theotr patron computars to make the Micresoft Assist product viable, He wil complete the work
remotoly, The Thank You note from Tracy could be Inchuded in the board packet.

Reply Forwaed

From: ksssc Barbee <ibarbee@mdhudson.og>
Sent: Thursdyy, August 20, 2020 9:56 AM

To: Laurie Shedrick <lshedrick@ madhudson og>
Subject: FW; THANKS!

From: Town of Ulster Director <direcior @itownotulsteribrary,org>
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 2:32 PV

To: tsanr Barbee <darbee@midhudssnong>
Subject: THANKS!

Thank you for vistting us today - and for all the good and important work we are doing with T of LI's computer set up
As always, we appreciate your wisdom, gusdance and patience!

Best of luck this woek, Sounds ike a busy one

Tracy

‘;ruy Priest. Director

Town of Ulster Public Library

BEO Ulstar Ava, Kingstan NY 13201
845-338-7881

towncbulsteribrary.org

today's webinar

Dot Balko <veggie@berk.com>
@ Thu 8/27/2020 3:01 PM

Taor Rebekkah Smith Aldrich

Cc: Casey Conlin

Whew! One short hour and the information was so helpful - | was tired afterwards; you both must be exhausted!
Thank you so much for your professionalism and for sharing your knowledge,

Dot Balko
Kinderhook Memarial Library



0 Elizaboth Potter «<director@phoenicialibrary.org> .
Foi 472072020 3:57 PM A

Co: Rebekbkah Sertth Aldrch: Casey Conhin

Hi There Rebeikkah and Casey,

Sorry | missed this; | got the times mixed up and thought it was at 3:30. @

Just flipped quickly through the slides and will listen 10 the webinar. it looks SO complete, thank you so much for putting this together for us and our trustees!
Have a great weekend,

Lz

Elizabeth Potter
Director, Phoenicia Library
{845) 688-7811

Amenia Library Board thanks MHLS Executive Director,
Rebekkah Smith Aldrich for her support of their efforts
to expand the library:
https://tricornernews.com/amenia/amenia-free-

library-expand-after-20-years-planning-saving
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